From: Mark Curtsinger [mailto:mcurtsinger@HeavenHill.com]
Sent: Friday, January 09, 2015 9:57 AM

To: mark.revels@wku.edu

Subject: Programmer / Anayst Position at Heaven Hill Distilleries

Dr. Revels

| am a former student of yours, and a 2014 CIT graduate. | have been working as a Programmer /
Analyst for Heaven Hill Brands for the past four years. Heaven Hill is a wonderful company to work for
(there are many employees with a 25 — 30 year history with the company), and due to the longevity of
employment, positions typically do not open very often. We are the largest family owned distilled
spirits company in the world, and have experienced continuous growth even during economic
downturns. As a result of our growth, and an ever increasing demand for technology driven business
solutions, we are looking to expand our IT department. We are currently looking for an additional
Programmer / Analyst for our team. Would it be possible for you to make students aware of this
opportunity? The position is based in Bardstown, but would involve routine travel to our Louisville
facilities. This job has not yet been posted publically, giving CIT students the opportunity to be at the
top of the list.

To find out more about Heaven Hill, please visit our website: http://www.heavenhill.com/home

Resumes can be emailed to me at: mcurtsinger@heavenhill.com

Please review the attached job description, and let me know if you have any questions. Thank you for
your time an assistance in broadening our scope of candidates.

Mark S. Curtsinger

IT Programmer / Analyst
Heaven Hill Distilleries, Inc.
1064 Loretto Road / PO Box 729
Bardstown KY 40004

Office: 502-337-9545
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